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From: SWECKER, CHRIS (DIv06) (FBI) 

Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2004 6.07 PM 

To: 
	

LAUGHLIN, LAURA M (Div06) (FBI) 

Subject RE. Cong Wolf request 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Thanks- I'm just catching up on my e-mails Lets meet on Friday to go over all our pending and possible future 
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is this all and what is the status of each? Lets discuss tommorrow 

Chris Swelter 

—Original Message--- 
From: LAUGHLIN, LAURA M. (DIv06) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, May 17, 2004 5:27 PM 
To: MASON, MICHAEL A. (WF) (FBI); KINNALLY, THOMAS G. (WF) (FBI); LEWIS, JOSEPH R. (DIv06) 
(FBI); SWECKER, CHRIS (DIv06) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: Cong Wolf request 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORQ 

Mike/Joe/Chns/Tom, 
FYI I'll keep you apprized of any new info 

Laura 
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From 	 Div00) (FBI) 
Sent: 	 , 2004 5:07 PM 
Tier  LAUGHLIN. LAURA Mt  (DIv06) (FBII 
	 tDiv00) (FBI); 	  

Su ject: Cong Wotf request 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

gRE 	dun: Or RP., 

I(Dfv00) (FBI); 

Laura- 
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• 

As we briefly discussed, Congressman Wolf's office has requested our attendance at a press conference 
this Thursday, May 20th a 8.00am at the Fairfax County Government Office Complex. The purpose of the 
press conference is to announce additional funding for gang Investigations. Congressman Wolf, 
Congressman Tom Davis, US Attorney Paul McNulty (EDVA), and the Fairfax County Police Chief will be 
present. The DEA and US Marshals have also been invited to attend (They have yet to identify their 
representative-I will let you know when they do ) 

Please advise if CID can identify someone to attend, or if it should be passed to WFO It's crucial we have 
a FBI representative 

In the event I get more details, I'll let you know 

Thanks- 

JR 
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